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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, September 13, 2011 7:52 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 

Subject: 	 Mini Schedule 9/13/11 Tuesday 

7:45 am ARRIVE Vice President's Residence 

7:45 am WEEKLY BREAKFAST w/VICE PRESIDENT BIDEN 
8:30 am The Vice President's Residence 

8:30 am DEPART The Vice President's Residence *En route State Department 

8:40 am ARRIVE State Department 

8:40 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:45 am Secretary's Office 

8:45 am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:20 am PHOTOS w/CHEFS FOR COOKSTOVES 
9:30 am East Hall 

9:40 am VIDEOS (3) 
9:55 am Studio, Room 2404 

10:00 am ANNOUNCEMENT OF COUNTRIES OF PARTICULAR CONCERN 
10:05 am (CPC) DESIGNATIONS AND RELEASE OF THE ANNUAL REPORT 

ON INTERNATIONAL RELIGIOUS FREEDOM (IRE) FOR JULY 
THROUGH DECEMBER 2010 Press Briefing Room 2209 

10:20 am.PRE-BRIEF MEETING 
10:35 am Secretary's Outer Office 

10:50 am DEPART State Department *En route White House 

10:55 am ARRIVE White House 

11:00 am WEEKLY MEETING w/POTUS 
11:30 am Oval Office 

11:35 am DEPART White House *En route State Department 

11:40 am ARRIVE State Department 

11:40 am BILATERAL w/ROMANIAN FM TEODOR BACONSCHI 
12:10 pm Secretary's Conference Room *Official photo in East Hall preceding. 

12:10 pm PRESS PRE-BRIEF 
12:15 pm Secretary's Outer Office 

12:15 pm SIGNING OF THE BALLISTIC MISSILE DEFENSE AGREEMENT 
12:35 pm (BMDA)/JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/ROMANIAN FM 

TEODOR BACONSCHI Treaty Room 

12:35 pm 	DEPART State Department *En route White House 

12:40 pm ARRIVE White House 

12:45 pm WEEKLY LUNCH w/DEFENSE SECRETARY LEON PANETTA 
1:55 pm AND NSA TOM DONILON Office of the National Security Advisor 

2:00 pm 
3:30 pm 

3:35 pm DEPART White House *En route Mellon Auditorium 

3:45 pm ARRIVE Mellon Auditorium 
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3:45 pm REMARKS AT SUMMIT TO SAVE LIVES/LAUNCH w/FORMER 
5:00 pm PRESIDENT GEORGE W. BUSH NEW WOMEN'S HEALTH PINK 

RIBBON RED RIBBON PARTNERSHIP Andrew W. Mellon Auditorium 

5:05 pm (t) 	DEPART Mellon Auditorium *En route State Department 

5:15 pm (t) 	ARRIVE State Department 

5:30 pm MEETING w/STAFF re: UNGA 
6:00 pm Secretary's Office 

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

### 
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